From: Bleasdale, Peter on behalf of Airspace Protection

To: Brendon Roberts

Subject: 16/0193 - AUSTRALIAN TECHNOLOGY PARK, EVELEIGH - BUILDING 1 - SSD7317 Attention: Mr Brendon
Roberts

Date: Tuesday, 1 March 2016 1:49:27 PM

Hi Brendon,

As discussed, At a maximum height of 57.9m AHD, Building 1 looks like it will penetrate protected
airspace, and will require a full assessment by Airservices & CASA prior to being referred to The
Department of Infrastructure & Regional Development for a determination.

To continue the assessment process, | require the footprint of the building to be defined in MGA94
co-ordinates.

Can you arrange to have the co-ordinates supplied.

Regards

Peter Bleasdale
Airfield Design Manager
Sydney Airport

www.sydneyairport.com.au
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